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F.3., File # CA25-0773 Meeting Date: 5/28/2025
TO: CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION

FROM: JACK MEYER, CULTURAL ARTS MANAGER

TITLE

RECEIVE AND FILE JOHN PARSONS PUBLIC ART FUND REPORT AND STATUS OF CITY
COUNCIL-APPROVED AND FUNDED PROJECTS

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file a report on the John Parsons Public Art Fund and the status of current projects.

BACKGROUND
The John Parsons Public Art Fund was established by Ordinance No. 3127-14 on December 2, 2014.
The funds may be used for any purpose that furthers the goals of the City’s Public Art Program.

City Council has appropriated funds for 6 public art projects.

ATTACHMENTS
John Parsons Public Art Fund Report and status of current projects
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